Boone County Public Works

5551 Highway 63 South, Columbia MO 65201-9711

PTONE (573) 449-8510, Fax (573) 8/5-1602

, BLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others

FROM: Darin Sapp, Road Inspector

DATE:.  September 8, 2014

EVENT: St Charles Road concrete panel replacement
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Boone County Public Works, through contractor Straight Edge
Concrete, will be performing repairs to St Charles Road between
Demaret Drive and Battle Avenue, Tuesday, September 9, 2014
between the hours of 6:00 am and 5:00 pm. The repairs will consist of
sawing the perimeter of and removing the damaged concrete panel,
removal of unsuitable base material, compaction of rock base, and
pouring replacement concrete panel.

The street will be reduced to one lane and controlled by flaggers during
the operation, but will be open to full traffic at the conclusion of the
work. Remember to allow extra time if you will be traveling this route.
Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find an alternate
route when deemed necessary. Thank you for your cooperation as we
Improve the roads you travel. If you have any questions or concerns,
please contact Boone County Resource Management at 573-886-4480.
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